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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Emergency Waterway Debris Removal				07/03/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q18.  Has the LCWA determined which landfill(s) can be used? If so, please provide locations.
A. For non-emergencies (non-FEMA related), Lake County Central Florida Drop-Off, 13130 County Landfill Road, Tavares, Florida 32778.
Q19.  Has the County determined where possible Debris Management Site (DMS) will be? If so, please     provide locations?
A. Lake County is in the process of solidifying a Debris Management Plan which, when completed, will include approved Debris Management Site locations. Until this plan has been approved, there is no definitive site that can be pointed to.
Q20. Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed?
A. See Exhibit C, Price Redeterminations (page 10 of 16)
Q21.Does the LCWA have a monitoring firm contracted? If so, which monitoring firm?
A. Unknown at this time.
Q22.If the LCWA cannot provide answers to the questions 3 business days prior to July 10th, would the County consider pushing back the due date to accommodate updates per the addendum?
A. This request will not be considered.
Q23.Can the LCWA confirm and clarify the requirements for the Subcontractor “Florida Active License Number” on the Team Composition Form? It is unclear what type of license this is for.
A. Firms shall submit their proposed sub-contractor’s Florida active license number, if any.
Q24.Can the LCWA confirm whether compliance to the technical specifications outlined in Exhibit A (Scope of Work) will be evaluated based on the required submittal documents (e.g., pricing sheet, equipment list, and team composition) or if the LCWA expects vendors to submit a separate narrative or formal proposal addressing the technical requirements?
A. See ITB’s Section 7.0, Method of Award.
Q25.Section Contractor Personnel, Subsection M of Exhibit D mentions a Final Payment Affidavit. Can that be provided?
A. See Exhibit F.
Q26.Could you please clarify whether this should be priced for land-based or marine-based operations?
A.	Pricing should be based off the scope of work and the pricing sheet.
Q27.Would the LCWA be open to allowing separate line items for land-based and water-based operations?
A. Pricing shall be submitted per FEMA requirements. The LCWA has a tree and debris removal contract on land covered through separate contracts. However, if there is a tree in the water that can be actively accessed by land, the pricing would remain the same as outlined. All pricing should be calculated as water-based tree removal services.
Q28.Can the LCWA confirm that tipping/disposal fees, if necessary, will be treated as a direct pass-through expense, meaning the Contractor pays for disposal and invoices the LCWA at direct cost without mark-up?
A. Disposal fees shall be paid to Contractor at cost. The original disposal fee invoice paid by Contractor is required to be submitted with invoices in order to be reimbursed.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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